Neste, David E - DNR

From: Jacobs, Makayla <Makayla.Jacobs@us.fincantieri.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 7:06 AM

To: Neste, David E - DNR

Cc: Carow, Tom

Subject: Water Meter Project - Soils

Attachments: FMM - WM Tickets.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

**Please Read Disclaimer(s) at the end of this email
Good morning Dave,

During this project | was out on maternity leave so | am guessing that is why you didn’t get an update. The soils went to
WM landfill in Menominee and we used a soils profile that we already had with WM. Attached is the log sheet that
shows how much soil went to the landfill. Let me know what else you need! ©

FINCANTIERI

MARINETTE MARINE

Makayla Jacobs

Environmental Engineering Specalist
FINCANTIERI MARINETTE MARINE
1600 Ely Street

Marinette, Wisconsin 54143

P: 715-735-9341, x6834

C: 715-245-1931

www.fincantierimarinettemarine.com

I
a4 FINCANTIERI company

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail message, including any attachment, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

| am not a Contracts Manager, a Contracting Officer, or a Purchasing Agent of Fincantieri Marinette Marine (the
Company). Therefore, | am not authorized to initiate, enter into, modify, or terminate contracts. Nor am | authorized to
make purchasing commitments, by contract or otherwise, on behalf of the Company. The information being transmitted
does not constitute a financial commitment or change to the terms or conditions of any contract.



Information including any attachments contained in this electronic submission may contain information or technology
the export or re-export of which is restricted by U.S. export laws and regulations. By viewing this e-mail and any
attachments, the recipient agrees to the following: (1) the recipient's use of this e-mail and any attachments shall
comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, U.S. export laws and regulations,
and (2) the recipient may not transfer or otherwise export or re-export any information or technology contained in this
e-mail or any attachment except in full compliance with the export controls administered by the U.S.



Pit File 2021

Job # Job Description Material Pit Hauled To Ticket # Truck ID Tons |Cubic Yrd|Gallons| Bags| Date Pile
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922244 49 22.63 11/8/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922256 49 27.93 11/8/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922298 49 28.73 11/8/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922203 49 32.09 11/8/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922306 36 21.46 11/9/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922662 53 24.4 11/12/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922647 53 20.41 11/12/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922653 53 21.59 11/12/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922642 36 18.65 11/12/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922650 36 20.69 11/12/2021
21-130 MMC - Water Meter | Contaminated Soil WM 922659 36 21.16 11/12/2021
259.74 0 0




SV’

;1u5 :‘ Menominee Landfill
: s R W 6111 Elmwood Road

WASTE MANAGEMENT Menominee, MI, 49858 Ph: 906-863-5998

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley

Ticket Date 11/08/2021
Payment Type Credit Accoun
Manual Ticket#
Route
Hauling Ticket#
Destination
PO#

Time
In 11/08/2021 12:12:17
Out 11/08/2021 12:25:04

Comments

Product

t

Scale
Scale
Scale

Vehicle# 49

Original

Ticket# 922244

Volume

Gross
Tare
Net
Tons

76440 1b
31180 1b
45260 1b

22.63

Origin

1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-
2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE

Driver's Signature

U 100

Container
Driver
Check#
Billing# 0000787
Grid
Operator Inbound
gfaul
gfaul
Oty UOM Rate Fee
22.63 Tons
22.63 Tons

Total Fees
Total Ticket

MARIWI
MARIWI



SeoT V)

w Y4 Menominee Landfill Original
e T W . W 6111 Elmwood Road Ticket# 922256
WASTE MANAGEMENY Menominee, 49858 Ph: 906-863-5998
Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley
Ticket Date 11/08/2021 Vehicle# 49 Volume
Payment Type Credit Account Container
Manual Ticket# Driver
Route Check#
Hauling Ticket# Billing# 0000787
Destination Grid
PO#
Time Scale Operator Inbound Gross 87020 1b
In 11/08/2021 13:47:06 Scale gfaul Tare 31160 1b
Out 11/08/2021 13:56:28 Scale gfaul Net 55860 1b
Tons 27.93
Comments
Product LD% oty UuoM Rate Fee Amount Origin
1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100 27.93 Tons MARIWI
2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 100 27.93 Tons MARIWI
Total Fees

Driver's Signature

Total Ticket



WASTE MANAGEMENT

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier

Ticket Date
Payment Type
Manual Ticket#
Route

Hauling Ticket#
Destination

PO#

11/08/2021

Time
In 11/08/2021 15:03:05
Out 11/08/2021 15:17:03

Comments

Product

Credit Account

Scale
Scale
Scale

Menominee Landfill
W 6111 Elmwood Road
Menominee,

St V'

Original

Ticket# 922298

88600 1b
31140 1b
57460 1b

28.73

1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100

2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE

Driver's Signature

100

49858 Ph: 906-863-5998
Barley
Vehicle# 49 Volume
Container
Driver
Check#
Billing# 0000787
Grid
Operator Inbound Gross
gfaul Tare
gfaul Net
Tons
Oty UOoM Rate Fee Amount
28.73 Tons
28.73 Tons
Total Fees

Total Ticket



ScsT0 UV

Menominee Landfill Original

w | AW W 6111 Elmwood Road Ticketd 922203

WASTE MANAGEMENT Menominee, MI,

49858 Ph: 906-863-5998

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley

Ticket Date 11/08/2021

Payment Type Credit Account
Manual Ticket#
Route
Hauling Ticket#
Destination
PO#

Time Scale
In 11/08/2021 09:01:14 Scale
Out 11/08/2021 09:22:57 Scale
Comments
Product LD
1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100

2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE

Driver's Signature

Vehicle# 49 Volume
Container
Driver
Check#
Billing# 0000787
Grid
Operator Inbound Gross 95400 1b
gfaul Tare 31220 1b
gfaul Net 64180 1b
Tons 32.09
Oty UoOM Rate Fee Amount Origin
32.09 Tons MARIWI
32.09 Tons MARIWI
Total Fees

Total Ticket



€ i Menominee Landfill
L ., W 6111 Elmwood Road

WASTE MANABEMENT Menominee, MI, 49858

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier

Original
Ticket# 922306
Ph: 906-863-5998

Ticket Date 11/09/2021 Vehicle#
Payment Type Credit Account Container
Manual Ticket# Driver
Route Check#
Hauling Ticket# Billing#
Destination Grid
PO#

Time Scale Operator
In 11/09/2021 08:05:35 Scale gfaul
Out 11/09/2021 08:31:49 Scale esutherl
Comments
Product LD% oty UoM
1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100 21.46 Tons
2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 100 21.46 Tons

Driver's Signature

Barley
36 Volume
0000787
Inbound Gross 74980 1b
Tare 32060 1b
Net 42920 1b
Tons 21.46
Rate Fee Amount Origin
MARIWI
MARIWI
Total Fees

Total Ticket



LhY : Menominee Landfill
i W . W 6111 Elmwood Road

WASTE MANAGEMENYT Menominee,

49858 Ph: 906-863-5998

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley

Ticket Date 11/12/2021
Payment Type Credit Account
Manual Ticket#

Route

Hauling Ticket#

Destination

PO#

Time Scale
In 11/12/2021 10:03:44 Scale
Out 11/12/2021 10:10:49 Scale

Comments

Product

Vehicle# 53 Volume
Container
Driver
Check#
Billing# 0000787
Grid
Operator Inbound Gross
esutherl Tare
esutherl Net
Tons
Qty UoM Rate Fee Amount

Original
Ticket# 922662

81140 1b
32340 1b
48800 1b

24.40

Origin

1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U
2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE

Driver's Signature

100
100

24.40 Tons
24.40 Tons

Total Fees
Total Ticket

MARIWI
MARIWI



N1 Menominee Landfill Original
B W . W 6111 Elmwood Road Ticket# 922647

WASTE MANAGEMENT Menominee, MI, 49858 Ph: 906-863-5998

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley

Ticket Date 11/12/2021 Vehicle# 53 Volume
Payment Type Credit Account Container
Manual Ticket# Driver
Route Check#
Hauling Ticket# Billing# 0000787
Destination Grid
PO#

Time Scale Operator Inbound Gross 73160 1b
In 11/12/2021 08:04:45 Scale esutherl Tare 32340 1b
Out 11/12/2021 08:12:32 Scale esutherl Net 40820 1b

Tons 20.41
Comments
Product LD% Oty UOM Rate Fee Amount Origin
1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100 20.41 Tons MARIWI
2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 100 20.41 Tons MARIWI
Total Fees

Total Ticket

Driver's Signature



N Menominee Landfill
=y W, W 6111 Elmwood Road

WASTE MANAGEMENT Menominee, MI,

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley

Ticket Date 11/12/2021
Payment Type Credit Account
Manual Ticket#
Route
Hauling Ticket#
Destination
PO#

Time Scale
In 11/12/2021 08:55:05 Scale
Out 11/12/2021 09:01:56 Scale

Comments

Product LD%

Ticket# 922653

75520 1b
32340 1b
43180 1b

21.59

1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100
2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 100

Driver's Signature

Original
49858 Ph: 906-863-5998
Vehicle# 53 Volume
Container
Driver
Check#
Billing# 0000787
Grid
Operator Inbound Gross
esutherl Tare
esutherl Net
Tons
Oty UuoM Rate Fee Amount
21.59 Tons

21.59 Tons

Total Fees
Total Ticket

MARIWI
MARIWI



¥ & Menominee Landfill
i W . W 6111 Elmwood Road

WASTE MANMAGEMENT Menominee, MI,

49858 Ph: 906-863-5998

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley

Ticket Date 11/12/2021

Payment Type Credit Account

Manual Ticket#
Route
Hauling Ticket#
Destination
PO#
Time
In 11/12/2021 07:44:44
Out 11/12/2021 07:53:24

Comments

Product

Scale
Scale
Scale

Vehicle# 36 Volume
Container

Driver

Check#

Billing# 0000787

Grid

Operator Inbound Gross

esutherl Tare

esutherl Net
Tons

Qty UOM Rate Fee Amount

Original
Ticket# 922642

69440 1b
32140 1b
37300 1b

1865

1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100

2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE

Driver's Signature

18.65 Tons
18.65 Tons

Total Fees
Total Ticket

MARIWI
MARIWI



t_! | & Menominee Landfill
L . W 6111 Elmwood Road

WASTE MANAGEMENT Menominee, MI,

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE
Ticket Date 11/12/2021
Payment Type Credit Account
Manual Ticket#
Route
Hauling Ticket#
Destination
PO#

Time Scale
In 11/12/2021 08:37:39 Scale
out 11/12/2021 08:58:39 Scale

49858 Ph: 906-863-5998

MARINE Carrier Barley
Vehicle# 36 Volume
Container
Driver
Check#
Billing# 0000787
Grid

Operator Inbound Gross

esutherl Tare

esutherl Net
Tons

Qty UOM Rate Fee Amount

Original
Ticket# 922650

73520 1b
32140 1b
41380 1b

20.69

Comments
Product LD%
1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U 100

2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 100

Driver's Signature

20.69 Tons
20.69 Tons

Total Fees
Total Ticket

MARIWI
MARIWI



e Menominee Landfill
L B W 6111 Elmwood Road

WASTE MANAGEMENT Menominee,

49858 Ph: 906-863-5998

Customer Name MARINETTEMAR MARINETTE MARINE Carrier Barley

Ticket Date 11/12/2021
Payment Type Credit Account
Manual Ticket#

Route

Hauling Ticket#

Destination

PO#

Time Scale
In 11/12/2021 09:51:52 Scale
Out 11/12/2021 09:58:56 Scale

Comments

Product

Vehicle# 36 Volume
Container

Driver

Check#

Billing# 0000787

Grid

Operator Inbound Gross

esutherl Tare

esutherl Net
Tons

Qty UOM Rate Fee Amount

Original
Ticket# 922659

74420 1b
32100 1b
42320 1b

21.16

1 Cont Soil Sp. W.-Tons-U
2 ENVT-ENVIRONMENTAL FEE

Driver's Signature

21.16 Tons
21.16 Tons

Total Fees
Total Ticket

MARIWI
MARIWI



